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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLES962000 L14400000 BJ0000 18X] 

Notice of Filing of Plat Survey; Eastern 
States 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior 
ACTION: Notice of Official Filing. 

SUMMARY: The plats of survey of the 
following described lands are scheduled 
to be officially filed in the Bureau of 
land Management (BLM), Eastern States 
Office, Washington, DC, 30 days from 
the date of this publication. The 
surveys, executed at the request of the 
identified agencies is required for the 
management of these lands. 
DATES: Unless there are protests of this 
action, the filing of the plat described in 
this notice will happen on July 18, 2019. 
ADDRESSES: Written notices protesting 
any of these surveys must be sent to the 
State Director, BLM Eastern States, Suite 
950, 20 M Street SE, Washington, DC 
20003. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Janet Wilkins, Acting Chief Cadastral 
Surveyor for Eastern States; (202) 912– 
7756; email: J1wilkin@blm.gov; or U.S. 
Postal Service: BLM–ES, 20 M Street SE, 
Washington, DC 20003. Attn: Cadastral 
Survey. Persons who use a 
telecommunications device for the deaf 
may call the Federal Information Relay 
Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 to 
contact the above individual during 
normal business hours. The service is 
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 
to leave a message or question with the 
above individual. You will receive a 
reply during normal business hours. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
supplemental plat of section 29, 
Township 50 North, Range 18 West, 
Fourth Principal Meridian, Minnesota; 
portrays the amended lotting of Lot 4 
and the removal of lot 5 as designated 
on the plat approved August 5, 1981. 
Survey requested by the Bureau of 
Indian Affairs and BLM. 

The dependent resurvey of a portion 
of the West Boundary of Tract 2001, the 
North boundary of Tract 2223 and the 
North and West boundaries of Tract 
2224 of the Edwin B. Forsythe National 
Wildlife Refuge in Brick Township, 
Ocean County in the State of New 
Jersey. Survey requested by the U.S. 
Fish and Wildlife Service. 

The dependent resurvey of tract 7009 
of the Edwin B. Forsythe National 
Wildlife Refuge Galloway Township, 
Atlantic County, in the State of New 

Jersey. Survey requested by the U.S. 
Fish and Wildlife Service. 

A person or party who wishes to 
protest a survey must file a written 
notice of protest within 30 calendar 
days from the date of this publication at 
the address list in the ADDRESSES section 
of this notice. A statement of reasons for 
the protest may be filed with the notice 
of protest and must be filed within 30 
calendar days after the protest is filed. 
If a protest against the survey is received 
prior to the date of official filing, the 
filing will be stayed pending 
consideration of the protest. A plat will 
not be officially filed until the day after 
all protests have been dismissed or 
otherwise resolved. 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, please be aware that your 
entire protest, including your personal 
identifying information may be made 
publicly available at any time. While 
you can ask us in your comment to 
withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

A copy of the described plats will be 
placed in the open files, and available 
to the public as a matter of information. 

Authority: 43 U.S.C. Chap. 3. 

Janet M. Wilkins, 
Acting Chief Cadastral Surveyor. 
[FR Doc. 2019–12891 Filed 6–17–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–GJ–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Carburetors and Products Containing 
Such Carburetors 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1123] 

Commission Determination Not To 
Review an Initial Determination 
Granting a Motion for Leave To Amend 
the Complaint and Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 53) of the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’), 
granting complainant’s unopposed 
motion for leave to amend the 
complaint and notice of investigation to 
substitute ‘‘Home Depot Product 
Authority LLC’’ and ‘‘Home Depot 

U.S.A., Inc.’’ for originally-named 
respondent ‘‘The Home Depot, Inc.’’ of 
Atlanta, Georgia. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Amanda Pitcher Fisherow, Esq., Office 
of the General Counsel, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2737. Copies of 
non-confidential documents filed in 
connection with this investigation are or 
will be available for inspection during 
official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 
p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on July 20, 2018, based on a complaint, 
as supplemented, filed on behalf of 
Walbro, LLC of Tucson, Arizona 
(‘‘Complainant’’). 83 FR 34,614 (July 20, 
2018). The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges violations of Section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337 (‘‘section 337’’), based upon 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain carburetors and 
products containing such carburetors by 
reason of infringement of one or more of 
U.S. Patent Nos. 6,394,424; 6,439,547; 
6,533,254; 6,540,212; and 7,070,173. 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by section 337. The notice of 
investigation named numerous 
respondents, including The Home 
Depot, Inc. The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations (‘‘OUII’’) was named as a 
party in this investigation. 

On May 8, 2019, Complainant filed an 
unopposed motion to amend the 
complaint and notice of investigation to 
substituted ‘‘Home Depot Product 
Authority LLC’’ and ‘‘Home Depot 
U.S.A., Inc.’’ for originally-named 
respondent ‘‘The Home Depot, Inc.’’ On 
May 20, 2019, OUII filed a response 
supporting the motion. 

On May 28, 2019, the ALJ issued 
Order No. 53. Order No. 53 finds that 
‘‘good cause exists for amending the 
Complaint to substitute Respondents 
Home Depot Product Authority LLC and 
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Home Depot U.S.A, Inc. for Respondent 
The Home Depot, Inc.’’ Order No. 53 at 
2. The ALJ further finds that ‘‘amending 
the Complaint and Notice of 
Investigation to reflect the real parties in 
interest will aid in the development of 
the Investigation and is necessary to 
avoid prejudicing the public interest 
and rights of the parties to the 
Investigation.’’ Id. No party petitioned 
for review. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the ID. The notice of 
investigation and complaint are 
amended. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: June 12, 2019. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2019–12776 Filed 6–17–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1161] 

Certain Food Processing Equipment 
and Packaging Materials Thereof; 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
March 12, 2019, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of 3–A Sanitary Standards, Inc. of 
McLean, Virginia. A first amended 
complaint was filed on May 14, 2019, 
and a second amended complaint was 
filed on June 3, 2019. The complaint, as 
amended, alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation or sale 
of certain food processing equipment 
and packaging materials thereof by 
reason of false advertising and unfair 
competition, the threat or effect of 
which is to destroy or substantially 
injure an industry in the United States. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
general, or in the alternative a limited 
exclusion order, and cease and desist 
orders. 
ADDRESSES: The amended complaint, 
except for any confidential information 

contained therein, is available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW, Room 112, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. 
Hearing impaired individuals are 
advised that information on this matter 
can be obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at https://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations or U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2019). 
Scope of Investigation: Having 

considered the amended complaint, 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission, on June 11, 2019, 
Ordered that— 
(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 

section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsections (a)(1)(A) of 
section 337 in the importation or sale of 
certain products identified in paragraph 
(2) by reason of false advertising and 
unfair competition under Section 43(a) 
of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. 1125(a), 
the threat or effect of which is to destroy 
or substantially injure an industry in the 
United States; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘certain food 
processing equipment and packaging 
materials thereof, namely, valves 
(including clamped cleaning balls), 
clamps (including hygienic fittings 
clamps), and fittings (including sanitary 
elbow, sanitary clamp elbows, and pipe 
fittings), and packaging materials 
thereof’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
3–A Sanitary Standards, Inc., 6888 Elm 

Street, Suite 2D, McLean, VA 22101 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the amended complaint is to be 
served: 
Wenzhou QiMing Stainless Co., Ltd., 

No. 659 Dingxiang Road, Binhai 
Industry Zone, Wenxhou, Zhejiang, 
China 325025 

High MPa Valve Manufacturing Co., 
Ltd., No. 97, Road 15, Avenue 4, 
Economic and Technological Zone, 
Wenzhou, Zhejiang, China 325024 

Wenzhou Sinco Steel Co, Ltd., 167 
Ningcheng West Road, Ningcheng 
Industry Zone, Yongzhong, Longwan 
District, Wenzhou, China 325024 

Wenzhou Kasin Valve Pipe Fitting Co., 
Ltd., Binhai Industry Zone, Wenzhou 
Economy & Technology Development 
Zone, E, Wenzhou, China 325000 

Wenzhou Fuchuang Machinery Co., 
Ltd., Binhai Industrial Park, Shacheng 
Town, Longwan District, Wenzhou, 
Zhejiang, China 325024 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the amended complaint 
and the notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the amended complaint 
and the notice of investigation. 
Extensions of time for submitting 
responses to the amended complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
amended complaint and in this notice 
may be deemed to constitute a waiver of 
the right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the amended complaint 
and this notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
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